Questions and Answers
to
RFP UKR/2015/026
Analytical report “Ukrainian legislation and regulation in force covering bioenergy technologies in the municipal
sector (barriers, obstacles and opportunities)

1. Q: Mu ranboKo 3auikaeneHi B y4acti y npoekti MPOOH : AHaniTM4YHMIA 3BIT «3aKOHOAABCTBO Ta
HOPMATUBHO-NPaBOBI akTU YKpaiHK, B chepi BUKOPUCTAHHSA BioeHepreTMYHMUX TEXHOJOTNIN B MyHiuMnasabHOMY
cekTopi (6ap’epu, nepewlkoam Ta MOXANBOCTI)». [leTanbHO 03HaNOMMUBLIUCH 3 Nepenikom BUMOT 40 3aABHUKIB,
MM BUABUAM, WO 3rigHO AoAaTKy 1 nyHKTY «lHwWa iHbopmauina,wono uboro 3M» BCTAHOBAEHO, WO MiHiMalbHUIA
npodeciiHUiM 4OCBIA 3aABHMKA MA€E CTAHOBUTU MPUHANMHI 5 pOKiB.

Y 3B’513Ky 3 LLUM BMHWKAE NUTAHHSA, YN MOKe NepcoHanbHUI AocBig MapTHepis, Wwo HabaraTo nepesuLLye 5 pokis,
6yTK 3apaxoBaHuit 40 3arasibHoro npodeciiHoro Aoceiay 3asBHMKA? MaeTbcAa Ha yBasi cUTyallis, KoJin top.ocoba-
3aABHWK 3apPEECTPOBaHa, Hanpuknag, 5 poKiB TOMy, a KepiBHMKM Ta CMiBPOBITHUKM 3anABHWKA MaloTb
nepcoHanbHUI AocBig y Ui cdepi noHas 20 poKis. Y HeobxiaHO BKa3yBaTW NPO TaKUI «MEPCOHaIbHMIA AOCBIA»
Y 3asBLi i YN MOXKe Lie CTaTu NepeBarow’?

A: ina Toro, wo6 KomnaHia 6yna gonyuweHa A0 Npouecy OuiHKM HeobxigHO 5 poKiB poboTN KOMMNaHIi Ha PUHKY,
AK e BKa3aHo Y TeHAepHoMy AoKymeHTi. [locsig poboTtu 6esnocepeaHbo cniBpobiTHMKIB byae BpaxoBaHU B
KpUTEPIAX OLLIHKX NepcoHany, Ae Nomix iHWKWM 3a 404aTKOBUIM A0CBiA pobOTH eKcnepTiB Aa€eTbes binblue 6anis.
Mu 3aBXKAN PaAUMO NPOAMBUTUCA YBAXKHO MATPULIO OLLIHKKU, BKa3aHy Yy TEHAEPHOMY AOKYMeHTI, Ta 3pobiTtu self
assessment nepen NOAaHHAM 3aABKU.

Micna Toro, K KomnaHia byge AonyuleHa A0 NPOBEAEHHS OLiHKM, OLiHIOBaHHA byae npoBoauTUCA 3rigHo
HACTYMHOrO KpUTepito:

JocBin poboTn He meHLe 5 poKiB B NpoBeAeHHI foCNiAKeHb, NOB'A3aHNUX i3 3aKOHOA4ABCTBOM, MEPEBaXKHO B cdepi
bioeHepreTMYHMX TexHoNOori, eHeproedeKTUBHOCTI Ta MiHiMi3auii BNAMBY 3MiH KNiMaTy Ha HaBKOMLLHE
cepeposuLe (5 pokis — 50 6aniB Ta 5 6aniB 3a KOXKHUI HACcTyNHKUI pik go 70 banis).

2. Q: A potential bidder is a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of Ukraine. According to
applicable legislation, limited liability companies are not subject to mandatory audit of their annual financial
statements. As a result, some of them may not able to attach the latest audited financial statements as requested
in Annex 2, Section A. "Qualifications of the Service Provider". In addition, the same section contains a
requirement that these financial statements should be provided for the period 2011-2012. Which particular
financial statement should be attached to the Proposal? If these financial statements are prepared in the
Ukrainian, do we need to translate them into English, which is the language of the future proposal)?

A: Please provide the balance sheet and income statement for the last 2 years (2013-2014). Audited statements
preferred but not mandatory. No need to translate to English, one of Eng, Ukr or Rus will be sufficient.



3. Q: Copies of the state registration, tax registration, EDRPOU, tax ID number, etc. are made from the
original prepared in the Ukrainian language. If the language of the proposal is English, do we need to provide a
relevant translation into English?

A: No need to translate to English, one of Eng, Ukr or Rus will be sufficient.

4, Q: As we understand, proposal submission implies our consent to sign the contract as per the Model
Contract for Professional Consulting Services attached to the RFP. Proceeding from the Model Contract for
Professional Consulting Services (Footnote 5 in the Model Contract), we further understand that certain provisions
of the Contract may be negotiable.

As you may be aware, big international companies stick to rigid contractual standards compliant with our strict
risk management policies. Given this, we seek your confirmation that the Model Contract could be negotiable in
case we are chosen as contractor regarding the following issues:

. limitation of liability,

. special requirements to distribution of deliverables to third parties,

o retaining of copyright and other IP rights in the product of our services by us,
o governing law,

. additional grounds for contract termination,

. dispute resolution.

Please kindly confirm if the mentioned provisions are negotiable.

A: We understand the question refers specifically to UNDP General Terms and Conditions. Kindly note these are
mandatory conditions and as stipulated in the solicitation document, “The mere act of submission of a Proposal
implies that the Service Provider accepts without question the General Terms and Conditions of UNDP”.

5. Q: Which language version of the RFP should potential bidders be governed by? The Ukrainian and English
versions seem to contain certain differences, in particular:

Annex 1 "Description of Requirements" contains different requirements in Section "Documents to be submitted
in the proposal" (please refer to the list of requirements in both language versions).

A: Please be governed by the English version of the solicitation document.

6. Q: Annex 2, Section A. "Qualifications of the Service Provider" (English version) contains a requirement to
provide contact details of at least 3 previous partners for reference. On the other hand, the Ukrainian version of
the RFP contains a requirement to provide contact information of the previous clients only.

A: For the purposes of this tender, in the point referred “clients” equals to “partners”, i.e. we are interested in
seeing the list of the past contracts / projects / references as part of eligibility of the bidder to perform the
assighment.



7. Q: What does similar services mean? Does a potential bidder need to provide information with a description of
services relating to previous studies/researches, drafting legislation, etc. in Ukraine only or this may include similar
studies in the EU and/or USA as specified in the RFP? Does it relate to bioenergy (alternative energy) technologies
in the municipal sector only or it may cover other spheres as well?

A: Similar services mean projects similar to current UNDP assignment done by the company in the past. These
may include not only Ukrainian but EU/US studies as well (At the same time, as the assignment is applicable for
Ukraine, the company would need to be aware of Ukrainian respective legislation as in more details described in
the bidding document) and in similar/related areas as requested (environmental etc.)

8. Q: Y1 HeobxigHO NogaBaTK CTaTyT OpraHisay,ii 3asgBHMKa pa3oMm i3 3asiBKOIO?

A: He € 060B’AA3K0BUM, asie barKaHUM.

9. Q: Y1 HeobxiaHO NoaaBaTu ¢iHAHCOBI pe3y/sibTaTh Ta ¢iHaHCOBY 3BiTHICTb 3a 2013-2014 pp?

A: Tak. Mo»XnnBo Takox nogaBaTth ¢GiHaHCOBY 3BiTHICTb 33 nepwuii KBapTan 2015 poky.

10. Q: CrocoBHO [oaaTky 2, po3ainy B. MeTtogonoris BUKOHaHHA 3aBAaHHA Ha ctop.9 3HI. B akilt came popmi
HeobxigHO noaaTM onUC MeToao/orii BUKOHAHHA 3aBAaHHA? B dopmi OoKpemoro AOKYMEHTa YW SIK YaCTUHY
004aTKy 2 B EgMHOMY daini pa3om i3 iHWKMMKM po3ginammn goaatky 27

A: K YacTUHY goAaTKy 2. AKWOo HeobxigHO HaaaTM A0AATKOBY iHhOpPMaLito (Hanp., BeMKY 3a 06CArOM), MOXKHa
HagaTh oKpemo.

11. Q: CrocoBHO OoaaTtky 2, po3giny B, n.4 «MnaH BUKOHaHHA pobiT». Y1 mae «lnaH BUKOHAHHA pobiT», WO
NoAaETbCA 3afBHMKOM BignoBsigatv Ta aybntosatn n.4 [oaaTky 3 «TexHiyHe 3aBAAHHA» LLOAO0 OPIEHTOBHOrO
naaHy pobiT? Yu moxke «nnaH BUKOHAHHA pobiT» 3asBHUKA CYTTEBO BiAPI3HATUCA Bif, «OPIEHTOBHOIO NAQHY», WO
HaBeAeHMUI Ha cTop. 15 JoaatKy 37

A: OpieHTOBHM NAaH pobiT € 6axkaHMM L0 BUKOHAHHA Came B TUX CTPOKax, AKi HaBegeHi B 3HI. MpoTe KomnaHin
MOKe BHOCWUTM CBOI KOPEKTMBU Yy BMMALKYy 3abe3neyeHHA MOBHOMO Ta AOCKOHA/Or0 BMKOHAHHS 3aBAaHHS.
36inblUeHHA CTPOKY He AOMYCKAETbCA.

TakoK, NOTPiGHO 3ayBaKMTK, LLO Nig Yac NPoBeAEHHA OLLIHKM NOAAHUX NPONO3WLLi, byayTb BUKOPUCTOBYBATUCA
OLLiIHOYHI KpuTepii, AKi HaBeaeHi B maTpuLi Ha cTopiHui 20 3anuTy Ha npono3uuito. A came byae nopisHioBaTUCA
MeTOA0/10rifl Ta 3aNPONOHOBaHMI KaleHAAPHWIA NAaH BUKOHAHHA 3aBAaHHA.

12. Q: CrocoBHo AoaaTky 2, po3ainy C «KBanidikauia ocHoBHOro nepcoHany». Y41 npaBuibHO MM 3PO3YMINN, LLO
dopmi [JoaaTky 2 3aABHMK 3a3HaYaE imeHa Ta KBanidikaLito nepcoHany, a pestome Ta NMCbMOBE NiATBEPAKEHHSA
Bif, KOXXHOro cniBpobOITHMKA HAZAETbCA OKPEMO i HaACUNaEeTbca oKpemMum danom? Yu moxke nmMcbmoBe
niaTeepAKeHHs Big cNiBpobiTHMKA BYTN YaCTUHOK MOro pestome?



A: JonaTtoK 2 3anuTy Ha NpONo3uLLil0 BMUMarae NoAaHHs 3aranbHoi iHpopmauii, a BCi NiaTBEpAKYOYi AOKYMEHTHU
MatoTb 6YyTU NOAAHUMM Y A0AATKAX.

CtocoBHO cniBpobiTHMKIB HEObXigHO OKpemo nogaBaTh iX pestome Ta OKPemo nignucaHe cniBpobiTHUMKOM
NMCbMOBA 3roZla Ha BUKOHAHHSA BKa3aHOro BMAay Ta Tmny pobiT nicas nignucaHHa gorosopy 3 MPOOH.

13. Q: Can we submit our proposal as group of legal entities (joint venture)?

A: Yes, if the Proposer is a group of legal entities that will form or have formed a joint venture, consortium or
association at the time of the submission of the Proposal, they shall confirm in their Proposal that : (i) they have
designated one party to act as a lead entity, duly vested with authority to legally bind the members of the joint
venture jointly and severally, and this shall be duly evidenced by a duly notarized Agreement among the legal
entities, which shall be submitted along with the Proposal; and (ii) if they are awarded the contract, the contract
shall be entered into, by and between UNDP and the designated lead entity, who shall be acting for and on behalf
of all the member entities comprising the joint venture.

14. Q: Who should be put as a UNDP focal point as the addressee of the proposal?
A: Please address your proposal to Ms. Andra Brige or to UNDP Procurement Unit.



